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DATE: ril 19, 1994
TO: illiam D. Talbott, Executive Director
FROM: Walter D’'Haeseleer, Director, Division of Communications /7

RE: Docket No. 940825<TE"Fariff filing to provide speciall access arrangements to be
used for the interconnection of Digital Centrex provided for the State of Florida

Pursuant to Section 2.08-0((3‘ of the Commission’
Manual, staff is requesting that Docket No. 940325- , istratively. St.

Joseph Telephone and Telegraph Company has volun st to withdraw its
tarif? i i ial access arrangements to be fiiterconnecting the Florida

filing to
State Hospital to Digital Centrex. The Company intends to provide Flori§a State Hospital
with the Centrex service provided in its current tariff.
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FLETCHER BUILDING e 101 EAST GAINES STREET @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
*An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer*
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ST. JOSEPH TELEPHONE & TELEGRAPH COMPANY

ST. JOSEPH

Telecommunications

P.O. Box 220 » 502 Fifth Street » Port St. Joe, Florida 32456
» Established 1924
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Mr. Walter D'Haeseleer

Director, Division of Communications
Florida Public Service Commission
Fletcher Building

101 East Gaines Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Dear Mr. D'Haeseleer:

Please withdraw our tariff filing No. T-94~159. Suncom access
from the Florida State Hospital Digital Centrex will not be
provided via digital cross connect but will be an inherent part of
the system. Therefore, this tariff provision is not required.

1f anything further is needed, please advise.
Sincerely,

5/ det

Lynda N. Bordelon
External Affairs Manager

LNB: jpc

cc: Mr. John Vaughan
Vice President






